COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: February 19, 2014 Location: RM 22

Convened: *3:15 PM*

Adjourned: 4:45 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Ragan-CH, Wilhelm-VC, Johnson-RM, Boettger, Bolkcom, Dotzler,

Ernst, Hatch, Jochum, Mathis, Quirmbach, Segebart, Whitver

Absent: None

Excused: None

Committee Chair Ragan called the meeting to order at 3:15 pm in Room 22.

Minutes from the February 18 meeting were approved.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Quirmbach for <u>SF 2174</u>. Senator Quirmbach introduced <u>SF 2174</u> and recommended passage. Senator Johnson requested record vote. Record vote was taken. Voting Aye were Ragan, Wilhelm, Bolkcom, Dotzler, Hatch, Jochum, Mathis, and Quirmbach. Voting No were Johnson, Boettger, Ernst, Segebart, and Whitver. The bill passed and was moved to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Jochum for <u>SF 2066</u>. Senator Jochum introduced <u>SF 2066</u> and distributed amendment 2066.2758. Senator Jochum requested short form vote on the amendment. Short form vote was taken, passed unanimously. Senator Jochum requested short form vote on <u>SF 2066</u> as amended. Short form vote was taken, passed unanimously. The bill passed and was moved to the calendar as a committee bill under rule 40.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for <u>SF 2144</u>. Senator Dotzler introduced <u>SF 2144</u> and distributed amendment 2144.2855. Senator Dotzler requested short form vote on the amendment. Short form vote was taken, passed unanimously. Senator Dotzler requested short form vote on <u>SF 2144</u> as amended. Short form vote was taken, passed unanimously. The bill passed and was moved to the calendar as a committee bill under rule 40.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for <u>SF 2225</u>. Senator Dotzler introduced <u>SF 2225</u> and recommended passage. Senator Dotzler requested short form vote on <u>SF 2225</u>. Short form vote was taken, passed unanimously. The bill was passed ad was moved to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for <u>SSB 3053</u>. Senator Bolcom introduced <u>SSB 5053</u> and recommended passage. Senator Bolkcom requested short form vote on <u>SSB 3053</u>. Short form vote was taken, passed unanimously. The bill passed and was moved to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for <u>SF 2084</u>. Senator Bolkcom introduced <u>SF 2084</u> and distributed amendment 2084.2869. Senator Bolkcom requested short form vote on the amendment. Short form vote was taken, passed unanimously. Senator Bolkcom requested record

Ernst, Segebart, and Whitver. The bill passed a bill under rule 40.	nd was moved to the calendar as a committee
Meeting adjourned at 4:42 pm.	
Senator Amanda Ragan	
Peter Schumacher, Committee Secretary	

vote on SF 2084 as amended. Record vote was taken. Voting Aye were Ragan, Wilhelm,

Bolkcom, Dotzler, Hatch, Jochum, Mathis, and Quirmbach. Voting No were Johnson, Boettger,